

United States District Court

FOR THE

NORTHERN DISTRICT OF OKLAHOMA

FILED

OCT 13 1965

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

v.

James Dallas Schuessler

NOBLE C. HOOD
Clerk, U. S. District Court

No. 14,272 Criminal

On this 13th day of October, 19 65, came the attorney for the government and the defendant appeared in person, and by counsel; Hughey Baker.

It Is ADJUDGED that the defendant has been convicted upon his plea of guilty

of the offense of having violated T. 18, U.S.C., 659, in that on or about August 31, 1965, he did unlawfully take and carry away from the Greyhound Bus Station, Tulsa, Oklahoma, in the Northern District of Oklahoma, with intent to convert to his own use, a package valued at \$50.00 which was being shipped in interstate commerce from Ft. Wayne, Indiana, to Tulsa, Oklahoma, under Greyhound Bus Bill P #606110, as charged in the information.

as charged

and the court having asked the defendant whether he has anything to say why judgment should not be pronounced, and no sufficient cause to the contrary being shown or appearing to the court,

It Is ADJUDGED that the defendant is guilty as charged and convicted.

It Is ADJUDGED that imposition of sentence is hereby suspended and the defendant is placed on probation for a period of Two (2) years from this date; under the provisions of Federal Youth Correct Act, T. 18, U.S.A.A. § 5010 (a), upon the condition that restitution be made in the amount of One Hundred and Forty (\$140.00) Dollars within the period of One (1) year.

It Is FURTHER ORDERED that during the period of probation the defendant shall conduct himself as a law-abiding, industrious citizen and observe such conditions of probation as the Court may prescribe. Otherwise the defendant may be brought before the court for a violation of the court's orders.

It Is FURTHER ORDERED that the clerk deliver three certified copies of this judgment and order to the probation officer of this court, one of which shall be delivered to the defendant by the probation officer.

Approved as to form:

ALLEN E. BARROW

United States District Judge.

Lawrence A. McSoud

Lawrence A. McSoud, Asst. U.S. Atty.

Clerk.

A True Copy. Certified this 13th day of October, 19 65

(Signed) NOBLE C. HOOD

Clerk.

(By)

Deputy Clerk.

United States District Court

FOR THE

NORTHERN DISTRICT OF OKLAHOMA

OCT 12 1965

United States of America

v.

Josh Lee Barnes

NOBLE C. HOOD
Clerk, U. S. District Court

No. 14,271 Criminal

On this 12th day of October, 1965 came the attorney for the government and the defendant appeared in person and¹ with counsel: Waldo Jones.

It IS ADJUDGED that the defendant has been convicted upon his plea of² guilty of the offense of having violated T. 26, U.S.C., 7262, in that during the fiscal year beginning July 1, 1965, and on or before September 3, 1965, at Tulsa, Oklahoma, in the Northern Judicial District of Oklahoma, he did engage in the business of accepting wagers and of receiving wagers for and on behalf of a person engaged in the business of accepting wagers without first having paid the special occupational tax required by 26 U.S.C., 4411, in violation of 26 U.S.C., 7262, as charged in Count Two of the Information.

as-charged³ -

and the court having asked the defendant whether he has anything to say why judgment should not be pronounced, and no sufficient cause to the contrary being shown or appearing to the Court,

It IS ADJUDGED that the defendant is guilty as charged and convicted.

It IS ADJUDGED that the defendant is ~~hereby committed to the custody of the Attorney General or his authorized representative for imprisonment for a period of~~ pay a fine to the United States in the sum of One Thousand (\$1,000) Dollars, and said defendant stand committed until the fine is paid or he is otherwise discharged by due course of law.

It IS ADJUDGED that⁵ defendant is granted Six (6) months from this date in which to pay said fine.

It IS ORDERED that the Clerk deliver a certified copy of this judgment and commitment to the United States Marshal or other qualified officer and that the copy serve as the commitment of the defendant.

Approved as to form:

ALLEN E. BARROW

United States District Judge.

The Court recommends commitment to:⁶

Phillips Breckinridge

Phillips Breckinridge, Asst. U.S. Attorney

Clerk.

A True Copy. Certified this 12th day of October, 1965

(Signed) NOBLE C. HOOD

Clerk

(By)

Deputy Clerk.

United States District Court **FILED**

FOR THE
NORTHERN DISTRICT OF OKLAHOMA

OCT 12 1965

United States of America

v.

George C. Kelley

} No. 14,271 Criminal U. S. District Court
} **NOBLE C. HOOD**
} Clerk

On this 12th day of October, 1965, came the attorney for the government and the defendant appeared in person and with counsel; Waldo Jones

IT IS ADJUDGED that the defendant has been convicted upon his plea of² guilty of the offense of having violated T. 26, U.S.C., 7262, in that during the fiscal year beginning July 1, 1965, and on or before September 3, 1965, at Tulsa, Oklahoma, in the Northern Judicial District of Oklahoma, he did engage in the business of accepting wagers and of receiving wagers for and on behalf of a person engaged in the business of accepting wagers without first having paid the special occupational tax required by 26 U.S.C., 4411, in violation of 26 U.S.C., 7262, as charged in Count Three of the Information.

~~as charged³~~

and the court having asked the defendant whether he has anything to say why judgment should not be pronounced, and no sufficient cause to the contrary being shown or appearing to the Court,

IT IS ADJUDGED that the defendant is guilty as charged and convicted.

IT IS ADJUDGED that the defendant ~~is hereby committed to the custody of the Attorney General or his authorized representative for imprisonment for a period of 1~~ pay a fine to the United States in the sum of One Thousand (\$1,000) Dollars, and said defendant stand committed until the fine is paid or he is otherwise discharged by due course of law.

IT IS ADJUDGED that⁴ the defendant is hereby granted Six (6) Months from this date in which to pay said fine.

IT IS ORDERED that the Clerk deliver a certified copy of this judgment and commitment to the United States Marshal or other qualified officer and that the copy serve as the commitment of the defendant.

Approved as to form:

ALLEN E. BARROW

United States District Judge.

~~The Court recommends commitment to:~~⁵

Phillips Breckinridge
Phillips Breckinridge, Asst. U.S. Atty.

Clerk.

A True Copy. Certified this 12th day of October, 1965

(Signed) NOBLE C. HOOD

Clerk

(By)

Muriel Hanna
Deputy Clerk.

United States District Court

FOR THE

NORTHERN DISTRICT OF OKLAHOMA

OCT 12 1965

United States of America

v.

John B. Holdman

NOBLE C. HOOD
Clerk, U. S. District Court

No. 14,278 Criminal

On this 12th day of October, 1965 came the attorney for the government and the defendant appeared in person and with counsel; Robert Copeland.

IT IS ADJUDGED that the defendant has been convicted upon his plea of² guilty of the offense of violating 26 U.S.C., 7262, in that during the fiscal year beginning July 1, 1965, and on or before September 23, 1965, at Tulsa, Oklahoma, in the Northern Judicial District of Oklahoma, he did, being a person liable for tax under 26 U.S.C., 4401, in that he was a person engaged in the business of accepting wagers and conducting a lottery, commonly known as policy, did fail to pay the special tax imposed by 26 U.S.C., 4411, in violation of 26 U.S.C., 7262, as charged in Count One of the Information.

as charged³ and the court having asked the defendant whether he has anything to say why judgment should not be pronounced, and no sufficient cause to the contrary being shown or appearing to the Court,

IT IS ADJUDGED that the defendant is guilty as charged and convicted.

IT IS ADJUDGED that the defendant is hereby committed to the custody of the Attorney General or his authorized representative for imprisonment for a period of⁴ pay a fine to the United States in the sum of One Thousand (\$1,000) Dollars, and said defendant stand committed until the fine is paid or he is otherwise discharged by due course of law.

IT IS ADJUDGED that the defendant is granted Three (3) years from this date in which to pay said fine.

IT IS ADJUDGED that⁵

IT IS ORDERED that the Clerk deliver a certified copy of this judgment and commitment to the United States Marshal or other qualified officer and that the copy serve as the commitment of the defendant. Approved as to form:

ALLEN E. BARROW

United States District Judge.

The Court recommends commitment to:⁶

Phillips Breckinridge

Phillips Breckinridge, Asst. U.S. Atty.

Clerk.

A True Copy. Certified this 12th day of OCTOBER, 1965
(Signed) NOBLE C. HOOD (By) *Marcel Hamra*
Clerk Deputy Clerk.

United States District Court
FOR THE

OCT 13 1965

NORTHERN DISTRICT OF OKLAHOMA

NOBLE C. HOOD
Clerk, U. S. District Court

United States of America

v.

Everett Alexander

No. 14,278 Criminal

On this 13th day of October, 1965 came the attorney for the government and the defendant appeared in person and¹ with counsel; Robert Copeland

It IS ADJUDGED that the defendant has been convicted upon his plea of² guilty of the offense of having violated T. 26, U.S.C., 7262, in that during the fiscal year beginning July 1, 1965, and on or before September 23, 1965, at Tulsa, Oklahoma, in the Northern Judicial District of Oklahoma, he did engage in the business of accepting wagers and of receiving wagers for and on behalf of a person engaged in the business of accepting wagers without first having paid the special occupational tax required by 26 U.S.C., 4411, in violation of 26 U.S.C., 7262, as charged in count two of the information.

as charged³ and the court having asked the defendant whether he has anything to say why judgment should not be pronounced, and no sufficient cause to the contrary being shown or appearing to the Court,

It IS ADJUDGED that the defendant is guilty as charged and convicted.

It IS ADJUDGED that the defendant is hereby committed to the custody of the Attorney General or his authorized representative for imprisonment for a period of⁴ pay a fine to the United States in the sum of Fifteen Hundred (\$1500) Dollars and said defendant stand committed until the fine is paid or he is otherwise discharged by due course of law.

It IS ADJUDGED that⁵ the defendant is granted One (1) year from this date, in which to pay said fine.

It IS ORDERED that the Clerk deliver a certified copy of this judgment and commitment to the United States Marshal or other qualified officer and that the copy serve as the commitment of the defendant.

Approved as to form: ALLEN E. BARROW
United States District Judge.

The Court recommends commitment to:⁶
Lawrence A. McSoud
Lawrence A. McSoud, Asst. U.S. Atty. Clerk.

A True Copy. Certified this 13th day of October, 1965
(Signed) NOBLE C. HOOD (By) Marie Hanna
Clerk Deputy Clerk.

United States District Court
FOR THE

OCT 12 1965

NORTHERN DISTRICT OF OKLAHOMA

NOBLE C. HOOD
Clerk, U. S. District Court

United States of America

v.

Virgil William Mills

No. 14,269 Criminal

On this 12th day of October, 1965, came the attorney for the government and the defendant appeared in person and with counsel; Richard McGee, John Harlin and

It IS ADJUDGED that the defendant has been convicted upon his plea of² not guilty and a verdict of guilty, of the offense of having violated T. 18, U.S.C., 2312, in that on or about April 26, 1965, he did, transport in interstate commerce from Reno, Nevada, to a point on Highway 59, near Jay, Oklahoma, in the Northern Judicial District of Oklahoma, a stolen 1959 Pontiac Station Wagon, Vehicle Identification No. 159C2647, he then knowing such automobile to have been stolen.

as charged³ in the Indictment. and the court having asked the defendant whether he has anything to say why judgment should not be pronounced, and no sufficient cause to the contrary being shown or appearing to the Court,

It IS ADJUDGED that the defendant is guilty as charged and convicted.

It IS ADJUDGED that the defendant is hereby committed to the custody of the Attorney General or his authorized representative for imprisonment for a period of⁴

Five (5) years.

It IS ADJUDGED that⁵

It IS ORDERED that the Clerk deliver a certified copy of this judgment and commitment to the United States Marshal or other qualified officer and that the copy serve as the commitment of the defendant.

Approved as to form:

ALLEN E. BARROW

United States District Judge.

The Court recommends commitment to:⁶

Lawrence A. McSoud

Clerk.

Lawrence A. McSoud, Asst. U.S. Attorney

A True Copy. Certified this 12th day of October, 1965

(Signed) NOBLE C. HOOD

Clerk

(By)

M. Hamra

Deputy Clerk.

FILED

United States District Court
FOR THE

OCT 12 1965

NORTHERN DISTRICT OF OKLAHOMA

United States of America

v.

Prentice Thompson

No.

14,271 Criminal

NOBLE C. HOOD
Clerk, U. S. District Court

On this 12th day of October, 1965 came the attorney for the government and the defendant appeared in person and¹ with counsel: Waldo Joney.

It IS ADJUDGED that the defendant has been convicted upon his plea of² guilty of the offense of having violated T. 26, U.S.C., 7262, in that during the fiscal year beginning July 1, 1965, and on or before September 3, 1965, at Tulsa, Oklahoma, in the Northern Judicial District of Oklahoma, he did, being a person liable for tax under 26 U.S.C., 4401, in that he was a person engaged in the business of accepting wagers and conducting a lottery, commonly known as policy, did fail to pay the special tax imposed by 26 U.S.C., 4411, as charged in Count One of the information.

and the court having asked the defendant whether he has anything to say why judgment should not be pronounced, and no sufficient cause to the contrary being shown or appearing to the Court,

It IS ADJUDGED that the defendant is guilty as charged and convicted.

It IS ADJUDGED that the defendant is hereby committed to the custody of the Attorney General or his authorized representative for imprisonment for a period of⁴ pay a fine to the United States in the sum of One Thousand (\$1,000) Dollars, and said defendant stand committed until the fine is paid or he is otherwise discharged by due course of law.

It IS ADJUDGED that⁵ defendant is granted Six (6) months from this date in which to pay said fine.

IT IS ORDERED that the Clerk deliver a certified copy of this judgment and commitment to the United States Marshal or other qualified officer and that the copy serve as the commitment of the defendant.

Approved as to form:

ALLEN E. BARRY
United States District Judge.The Court recommends commitment to:⁶

Phillips Breckinridge
Phillips Breckinridge, Asst. U.S. Atty.

Clerk.

A True Copy. Certified this 12th day of October, 1965
(Signed) NOBLE C. HOOD Clerk (By) *M. J. Joney* Deputy Clerk.

United States District Court

FOR THE NORTHERN DISTRICT OF OKLAHOMA

FILED

OCT 15 1965

United States of America

v.

Sidney Willie Kelley

No.

14,278 Criminal

NOBLE C. HOOD
Clerk, U. S. District Court

On this 13th day of October, 1965, came the attorney for the government and the defendant appeared in person and with counsel: Robert Copeland

IT IS ADJUDGED that the defendant has been convicted upon his plea of guilty of the offense of having violated T. 26, U.S.C., 7262, in that during the fiscal year beginning July 1, 1965, and on or before September 23, 1965 at Tulsa, Oklahoma, in the Northern Judicial District of Oklahoma, he did engage in the business of accepting wagers and of receiving wagers for and on behalf of a person engaged in the business of accepting wagers without first having paid the special occupational tax required by 26 U.S.C., 4411, in violation of 26 U.S.C., 7262, as charged in Count Three of the information.

as charged

and the court having asked the defendant whether he has anything to say why judgment should not be pronounced, and no sufficient cause to the contrary being shown or appearing to the Court,

IT IS ADJUDGED that the defendant is guilty as charged and convicted.

IT IS ADJUDGED that the defendant is hereby committed to the custody of the Attorney General or his authorized representative for imprisonment for a period or pay a fine to the United States in the sum of One Thousand (\$1,000) Dollars and said defendant stand committed until the fine is paid or he is otherwise discharged by due course of law.

IT IS ADJUDGED that defendant is granted One (1) year from this date in which to pay said fine.

IT IS ORDERED that the Clerk deliver a certified copy of this judgment and commitment to the United States Marshal or other qualified officer and that the copy serve as the commitment of the defendant. Approved as to form: ALLEN E. BARROW

United States District Judge.

The Court recommends commitment to:

Lawrence A. McSoud

Clerk.

Lawrence A. McSoud, Asst. U.S. Atty.

A True Copy. Certified this 13th day of October, 1965

(Signed) NOBLE C. HOOD

Clerk

(By)

Deputy Clerk.

United States District Court

FOR THE
NORTHERN DISTRICT OF OKLAHOMA

OCT 15 1965

United States of America

v.

John Paul Felder

NOBLE C. HOOD
Clerk, U. S. District Court

No. 14,278 Criminal

On this 13th day of October, 1965, came the attorney for the government and the defendant appeared in person and with counsel; Robert Copeland

IT IS ADJUDGED that the defendant has been convicted upon his plea of guilty of the offense of having violated T. 26, U.S.C., 7262, in that during the fiscal year beginning July 1, 1965, and on or before September 23, 1965, at Tulsa, Oklahoma, in the Northern Judicial District of Oklahoma, he did engage in the business of accepting wagers and of receiving wagers for and on behalf of a person engaged in the business of accepting wagers without first having paid the special occupational tax required by 26 U.S.C., 4411, in violation of 26 U.S.C., 7262, as charged in Count Four of the Information.

as charged and the court having asked the defendant whether he has anything to say why judgment should not be pronounced, and no sufficient cause to the contrary being shown or appearing to the Court,

IT IS ADJUDGED that the defendant is guilty as charged and convicted.

IT IS ADJUDGED that the defendant is hereby committed to the custody of the Attorney General or his authorized representative for imprisonment for a period of pay a fine to the United States in the sum of Two Thousand (\$2,000) Dollars and said defendant stand committed until the fine is paid or he is otherwise discharged by due course of law.

IT IS ADJUDGED that the defendant is granted One (1) year from this date in which to pay said fine.

IT IS ORDERED that the Clerk deliver a certified copy of this judgment and commitment to the United States Marshal or other qualified officer and that the copy serve as the commitment of the defendant.
Approved as to form: ALLEN E. BARROW
United States District Judge.

The Court recommends commitment to:
Lawrence A. McSoud
Lawrence A. McSoud, Asst. U.S. Atty. Clerk.

A True Copy. Certified this 13th day of October, 1965
(Signed) NOBLE C. HOOD Clerk (By) *Harold Hamer* Deputy Clerk.

United States District Court

FOR THE

NORTHERN DISTRICT OF OKLAHOMA

OCT 16 1965

NOBLE C. HOOD
Clerk, U. S. District Court

United States of America

v.

No. 14,278 Criminal

Lee Earl Brown

On this 13th day of October, 1965, came the attorney for the government and the defendant appeared in person and with counsel: Robert Copeland

It IS ADJUDGED that the defendant has been convicted upon his plea of² guilty of the offense of having violated T. 26, U.S.C.A. 7262, in that, during the fiscal year beginning July 1, 1965, and on or before September 23, 1965, at Tulsa, Oklahoma, in the Northern Judicial District of Oklahoma, he did engage in the business of accepting wagers and of receiving wagers for and on behalf of a person engaged in the business of accepting wagers without first having paid the special occupational tax required by 26 U.S.C., 4411, in violation of 26 U.S.C., 7262, as charged in Count Five of the Information.

~~as charged~~³ and the court having asked the defendant whether he has anything to say why judgment should not be pronounced, and no sufficient cause to the contrary being shown or appearing to the Court,

It IS ADJUDGED that the defendant is guilty as charged and convicted.

It IS ADJUDGED that the defendant is hereby committed to the custody of the Attorney General or his authorized representative for imprisonment for a period of⁴ pay a fine to the United States in the sum of One Thousand (\$1,000) Dollars and said defendant stand committed until the fine is paid or is otherwise discharged by due course of law.

It IS ADJUDGED that⁵ the defendant is granted One (1) year from this date in which to pay said fine.

It IS ORDERED that the Clerk deliver a certified copy of this judgment and commitment to the United States Marshal or other qualified officer and that the copy serve as the commitment of the defendant.

Approved as to form

ALLEN E. BARROW

United States District Judge.

The Court recommends commitment to:⁶Lawrence A. McSoud
Lawrence A. McSoud, Asst. U.S. Atty.

Clerk.

A True Copy. Certified this 13th day of October, 1965

(Signed) NOBLE C. HOOD

Clerk

(By)

Muriel Hamner
Deputy Clerk.

IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT FOR THE NORTHERN
DISTRICT OF OKLAHOMA

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA)

vs)

LEONARD WILLIAM MULLIKIN)

No 14,262 Criminal

FILED

OCT 20 1965

O R D E R

NOBLE C. HOOD
Clerk, U. S. District Court

IT IS ORDERED BY THE COURT that the judgment and sentence entered herein on August 24, 1965, be and it is modified as follows:

IT IS ADJUDGED BY THE COURT that the defendant is hereby committed to the custody of the Attorney General or his authorized representative, for imprisonment, for a period of Nine (9) months and Ten (10) days.

DATED at Tulsa, Oklahoma, this 20th day of October, 1965.



United States District Judge

United States District Court
FOR THE
NORTHERN DISTRICT OF OKLAHOMA

FILED

OCT 26 1965

United States of America

v.

Anthony Paul Rogers, Jr.

No. 14,280 Criminal

NOBLE C. HOOD
Clerk, U. S. District Court

On this 26th day of October, 1965, came the attorney for the government and the defendant appeared in person and with counsel, John Chronister

IT IS ADJUDGED that the defendant has been convicted upon his plea of² guilty of the offense of having violated T. 18, U.S.C., 2312 in that on or about October 1, 1965, he did, transport in interstate commerce from Little Rock, Arkansas, to Tulsa, Oklahoma, in the Northern Judicial District of Oklahoma, a stolen 1965 Pontiac Sedan, Motor No. 262395X106673, he then knowing such automobile to have been stolen,

as charged³ in the information. and the court having asked the defendant whether he has anything to say why judgment should not be pronounced, and no sufficient cause to the contrary being shown or appearing to the Court,

IT IS ADJUDGED that the defendant is guilty as charged and convicted.

IT IS ADJUDGED that the defendant is hereby committed to the custody of the Attorney General or his authorized representative for imprisonment for a period of⁴ treatment and supervision pursuant to 18 U.S.C.A. §5010(b) until discharged by the Federal Youth Correction Division of the Board of Parole as provided in 18 U.S.C.A., §5017(c).

IT IS ADJUDGED that⁵

IT IS ORDERED that the Clerk deliver a certified copy of this judgment and commitment to the United States Marshal or other qualified officer and that the copy serve as the commitment of the defendant.
Approved as to form: _____

ALLEN E. BARROW

United States District Judge.

The Court recommends commitment to:⁶

Lawrence A. McSoud

Lawrence A. McSoud, Asst. U.S. Attorney

Clerk.

A True Copy. Certified this 26th day of October, 1965
(Signed) NOBLE C. HOOD
Clerk

(By)

Muriel Hamra

Deputy Clerk.

United States District Court
FOR THE

NORTHERN DISTRICT OF OKLAHOMA

FILED

OCT 26 1965

United States of America

v.

Matthew Stephen Rogers

No. 14,280 Criminal U. S. District Court

NOBLE C. HOOD
Clerk U. S. District Court

On this 26th day of October, 1965, the attorney for the government and the defendant appeared in person and with counsel, John Chronister.

IT IS ADJUDGED that the defendant has been convicted upon his plea of² guilty of the offense of having violated T. 18, U.S.C., 2312 in that on or about October 1, 1965, he did, transport in interstate commerce from Little Rock, Arkansas, to Tulsa, Oklahoma, in the Northern Judicial District of Oklahoma, a stolen 1965 Pontiac Sedan, Motor No. 262395X106673, he then knowing such automobile to have been stolen,

as charged³ in the information. and the court having asked the defendant whether he has anything to say why judgment should not be pronounced, and no sufficient cause to the contrary being shown or appearing to the Court,

IT IS ADJUDGED that the defendant is guilty as charged and convicted.

IT IS ADJUDGED that the defendant is hereby committed to the custody of the Attorney General or his authorized representative for ~~imprisonment for a period of~~ treatment and supervision pursuant to 18 U.S.C.A. §5010(b) until discharged by the Federal Youth Correction Division of the Board of Parole as provided in 18 U.S.C.A., §5017(c).

IT IS ADJUDGED that⁵

IT IS ORDERED that the Clerk deliver a certified copy of this judgment and commitment to the United States Marshal or other qualified officer and that the copy serve as the commitment of the defendant.

Approved as to form:

ALLEN E. BARROW

United States District Judge.

Lawrence A. McSoud,
~~The Court recommends commitment to:~~⁶

Lawrence A. McSoud, Asst. U.S. Atty.

Clerk.

A True Copy. Certified this 26th day of October, 1965

(Signed) NOBLE C. HOOD
Clerk

(By) Muriel Hamra
Deputy Clerk.

United States District Court

FOR THE

NORTHERN DISTRICT OF OKLAHOMA

FILED

OCT 28 1965

United States of America

v.

Louis D. Tambasco

No. 14,280 Criminal
NOBLE C. HOOD
Clerk, U. S. District Court

On this 26th day of October, 1965, came the attorney for the government and the defendant appeared in person and with counsel, John Chronister.

IT IS ADJUDGED that the defendant has been convicted upon his plea of² guilty of the offense of having violated T. 18, U.S.C., 2312, in that on or about October 1, 1965, he did, transport in interstate commerce from Little Rock, Arkansas, to Tulsa, Oklahoma, in the Northern Judicial District of Oklahoma, a stolen 1965 Pontiac Secon, Motor No. 262395X106673, he then knowing such automobile to have been stolen.

as charged³ in the information. and the court having asked the defendant whether he has anything to say why judgment should not be pronounced, and no sufficient cause to the contrary being shown or appearing to the Court,

IT IS ADJUDGED that the defendant is guilty as charged and convicted.

IT IS ADJUDGED that the defendant is hereby committed to the custody of the Attorney General or his authorized representative for imprisonment-for-a period-of⁴ treatment and supervision pursuant to 18 U.S.C.A. §5010(b) until discharged by the Federal Youth Correction Division of the Board of Parole as provided in 18 U.S.C.A., §5017(c).

IT IS ADJUDGED that⁵

IT IS ORDERED that the Clerk deliver a certified copy of this judgment and commitment to the United States Marshal or other qualified officer and that the copy serve as the commitment of the defendant.

Approved as to form:

ALLEN E. BARROW

United States District Judge.

The Court recommends commitment to⁶

Lawrence A. McSoud

Clerk.

Lawrence A. McSoud, Asst. U.S. Atty.

A True Copy. Certified this 26th day of October, 1965
(Signed) NOBLE C. HOOD Clerk (By) Muriel Hamra Deputy Clerk.